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GREATER PORTLAND TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Fluids and DEF with Supply Tank 

BID # 2022-03 

 

ADDENDUM # 3 

 

Questions Received: May 10, 2022 

Posted: May 11, 2022 

 

 

The following questions have been asked regarding this bid. Please see the answers below: 

 

 

Q: Contract A – Allison fluid requirements are stringent. Does the product need to meet the 

current backwards compatible Allison TES668 spec? If not, which Allison requirement needs to 

be met? 

 

A: Allison transmission needs to meet the TES668 spec 

 

 

Q: Contract B – Is the antifreeze product required to be Nitrite Free (NF) OAT? Or is a NOAT 

product required? 

 

A: This product needs to be Nitrite free 

 

 

Q: Contract D – 75w-90 – Is the request for a full synthetic or is a Semi-Synthetic acceptable? 

 

A: The request is for full synthetic 

 

 

Q: Contract E – 15w-40 - Does this product need to meet the current backwards compatible API 

CK-4 specification?  

 

A: 15w-40 needs to meet current compliant API-CK-4 

 

 

Q: Will there be any consideration for price increase or decrease due to the market conditions? 

 

A: This contract is for a three-year term. Due to market price volatility, we may accept a not to 

exceed the Producer Price Index (PPI) on awarded contracts, when we are notified sixty to ninety 

days ahead of time. If the increase with the PPI is accepted it will be based upon the U.S Bureau 

of Labor Statistics guidance on each category specific index. 
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Please note – Here attached is our DBE Participation Form. This must accompany your bid 

response. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

******* 

ALL PROPOSERS ARE ADVISED THAT RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE MUST BE 

DULY ACKNOWLEDGED, EITHER ON THE ACKNOLEDGEMNET OF ADDENDA 

AND CLARIFICATIONS FORM OR BY THE INSERTION OF THIS SHEET, SIGNED, 

AND SUBMITTED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 

******* 

 

Addendum No. 3 to the GPTD BID #2022-03: Fluids and DEF with Supply Tank, is hereby 

acknowledged. 

 

COMPANY NAME: 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SIGNED BY: 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

PRINT NAME & 

TITLE____________________________________________________________ 
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DBE Participation Form 
 

 

PLEASE FILL IN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION 

FOR ANY SUB-CONTRACTED WORK 

AND SUBMITT WITH PROPOSAL 

 

 

 

 Name of Contractor                      Service    Expected $  DBE? 

              Value   Y/N 

 

1 ______________________  _______________ ____________ _____ 

 

 

2 ______________________  _______________ ____________ _____ 

 

 

3 ______________________  _______________ ____________ _____ 

 

 

4 ______________________  _______________ _____________ _____ 

 

 

 

 

 


